Alice Pyper

From: Alice Pyper

Sent: 12 November 2020 16:44

To: Bayliss, Russell J. (russell.j.bayliss@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk)
Cc: 'Felling Licences (fellinglicence@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk)'
Subject: *NRW screening request - FLA318 20-21 Revised*

Please see revised and corrected response below.
DAT 14835

Dear Russell
FLA 318 20-21 Little Hall and Green Grove near Llandovery

Thank you for your consultation. | have checked the map boundaries against the regional Historic
Environment Record (HER) and other sources and note the following historic environment features, which
may be affected by the felling proposals;

PRN 23523

Site Type BRIDGE
Period Post Medieval
NGR SN79583727
Description

A footbridge is recorded on the 1st and 2nd edition OS maps, 1886 and 1905 and mentioned by Francis
Jones in 1938. RPS Dec.2002

PRN 121917

Site Type WEIR

Period POST MEDIEVAL
NGR SN79533722
Description

A weir is recorded on the 1st and 2nd edition Ordnance Survey maps, 1888 & 1905. The weir directs water
from the Afon Crychan into a mill race which supplied the Aber Crychan Corn Mill PRN 21909. Marked as
a sluice on the 1st edition. A Pyper 2020.

PRN 121918

Site Type MILL RACE
Period POST MEDIEVAL
NGR SN79413715
Description

A mill race is recorded on the 1st and 2nd edition Ordnance Survey maps, 1888 & 1905. A weir directs
water from the Afon Crychan into the mill race which supplied the Aber Crychan Corn Mill PRN 21909. A
Pyper 2020.
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The current condition of these features is unknown, however felling operations should avoid causing
damage in these areas.

There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive within this area of which we have
no knowledge. Should further archaeological features or finds be identified it is important that Dyfed
Archaeological Trust Heritage Management is informed and further information and advice can then be
provided as required.

AL Pv\w\/
Alice Pyper
Heritage Management Project Manager

From: Felling Licences [mailto:fellinglicence@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk]
Sent: 30 October 2020 11:45

To: Alice Pyper; Ken Murphy

Subject: NRW screening request - FLA318 20-21

Good Morning,

A felling licence application has been received by Natural Resources Wales for Little Hall and Green Grove near
Llandovery.

| am consulting with you to screen for potential impacts on historic environment assets in the Historic Environment
Records and attach a map of the area the application relates to.

Details of the application are as follows:

Grid ref of wood: SN792370 (Little Hall) and SN724297 (Green Grove)
The application is for clear felling
Area (ha): 2.34

We will be grateful if you are able to provide us with any comments as soon as you are able or in any case within 10
working days from the date of this email so that we may proceed with the felling licence process. We will assume
that if we don’t hear from you then you do not have any comments.

With best regards,

Russell Bayliss

Cefnogaeth Dechnegol, Torri Coed / Technical Support, Felling Permitting
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales

Maes Y Ffynnon, Penrhrosgarnedd, Bangor, Gwynedd, LL57 2DW

0300 065 4423 (currently unavailable, please contact via e-mail)
E-bost / E-mail: fellinglicence@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk / www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli’r amgylchedd ac adnoddau naturiol yn gynaliadwy.
Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the environment and natural resources sustainably
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